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Haringey

Licensing Consultation

To: Licensing Officer

From: Enforcement Response Officer (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation:

Team Leader Enforcement Response, Derek Pearce

Our Reference: WK316821

Date: 12" May 2015

Premises: HATCH YARD, GAUNSON HOUSE, MARKFIELD ROAD, LONDON N15

Type of application: New

| would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the
prevention of public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team &
would like to make representations to the Application (objection)

The operating schedule does not adequately address the prevention of public nuisance
from licensable regulated entertainment including the following:

airborne entertainment noise

Structure borne noise or vibrations from entertainment

Noise generated by patrons in external areas of the premises
Noise from patrons exiting the premises

The proposed operating hours are inappropriate due to the proximity of residential
dwellings in the absence of a carefully considered noise management plan.

In addition the noise caused by patrons exiting the premises and locating suitable
transport home is likely to be detrimental to the residential amenity without appropriate
control measures in place.
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